
**The Town shall provide reasonable accommodation for those with disabilities on a case by case basis. Please send 
accommodation requests to clerk@gmfco.us by 4pm on the date of the meeting. 

Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Parks, Recreation, and Trails Committee 
P.O. Box 524; 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 
Wednesday, 5/11/2022 at 3:00 p.m. 

Zoom link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87578085846?pwd=R2VUa2hicEdrM2RnRm1DQjN3clNmUT09 

Meeting ID: 875 7808 5846; Passcode: 627013; Dial-in: 346-248-7799 
 

To make a public comment please pre-register by 12pm on the day of the meeting via email: clerk@gmfco.us 
REGULAR MEETING: 

 ITEM 
DESIRED 

OUTCOME 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL  

2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA PRT Action 
Required 

3. PERSONS PRESENT NOT ON THE AGENDA: 3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER Info Only 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Meeting Minutes from PRT Committee Meeting held on 4/13/2022 

PRT Action 
Required 

5. Old Business: 
a. Discussion - change PRT meeting time 
b. Wayfinding signage update 
c. Gazebo Park renovation update 
d. Bear Proof Trash Cans - CWP Grant 
e. Ribbon cuttings - Fitness Court and ADA Fishing Pier 

 

6. New Business: 
a. Fishing Regulation Signs around Gazebo Lake 
b. PRT Master Plan GOCO Grant - initial discussion, next steps 

a. Permanent public bathrooms in the parks 
b. Establishing park names 
c. Wildlife mitigation 
d. Equipment standards 
e. Accessibility 
f. Sustainability 
g. Beautification   

 

7. Correspondence Info Only 

8. Reports 
 

Info Only 

9. ADJOURN  

 

mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87578085846?pwd=R2VUa2hicEdrM2RnRm1DQjN3clNmUT09
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us


Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Parks, Recreation, and Trails Meeting Minutes 

10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. 

 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
Board Members Present 
Chair Jesse Stroope 
Member Nancy Dixon 
Member Don Walker (Zoom - 3:45pm) 
 
Town Staff Present 
Nate Scott 
Becky Frank (Zoom) 

Board Members Absent 
Vice Chair Jay Kita 
Member Ron Gans 
 
Secretary  
Member Nancy Dixon 
 
Trustees Present 
Katharine Guthrie 

 
 
At 3:09pm, there was not a PRT quorum but Chris Aaby, Southern Frontrange Program Officer 
for GOCO, gave a presentation on grants available from GOCO. Chris covered who can apply 
for GOCO grants, what various grants are available and the grant process. There are three yearly 
opportunities to apply for grants, August, October and February. More information is on 
https://www.goco.org/programs-projects/our-grant-programs. As a Program Officer, Chris is 
there to help guide applicants through the grant process. He suggested signing up for the GOCO 
newsletter. His contact info is: caaby@goco.com. 
 
At 3:45, member Walker logged on to Zoom to provide a PRT quorum. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
Parks, Recreation, and Trails meeting called to order at 3:45pm by Chair Stroope.  
 
2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA 
Chair Stroope accepted the agenda. 
 
3. SPEAKERS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
Resident Blasi commented that he was present for any questions related to the Friends of Ute 
Pass Trails agreement with the town. He gave kudos to Scott for the map he made regarding the 
Thomas Trail fire mitigation effort. 
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 
Stroope moved to approve the meeting minutes from March 2 and March 9, 2022. Dixon 
seconded. Motion passed - 3/0. 
 

https://www.goco.org/programs-projects/our-grant-programs


 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. COGO presentation had been held earlier. 
 

b. Member Gans and Trustee Guthrie have time conflicts with the current PRT meeting time 
at 3:00pm. Since Member Gans was not present to discuss times that would work for 
him, Dixon moved to table this item. Stroope seconded. Motion passed - 3/0. 

 
c. Thomas Trail fire mitigation effort report done by Walker was reviewed. Scott had 

updates which included that the MHYC would be working Tuesday-Friday not Monday-
Thursday and would manage the fences. Scott said he would be meeting with MHYC 
reps on April 25th, 9:00am, if any PRT members wanted to join. Dates that the work 
would be taking place are May 24-August 12 with a possible three more weeks in the fall. 
Dixon recommended that PRT compose a press release for the town to use. Scott said the 
press release would be posted on the town website, FB and the post office. It was 
recommended that it also be posted at the various trailheads. Frank wants to coordinate 
with the town marshal to keep him informed. Stroope moved that the PRT recommend 
to the Board that Thomas Trail be closed Tuesday-Friday, May 24-August 12, and 
that PRT compose a press release for the town to use. Dixon seconded. Motion passed 
- 3/0. 
 

d. The town agreement with Friends of Ute Pass Trails (FoUPT) to maintain the hiking 
trails on town property was discussed. Stroope said he had read multiple times and thinks 
it is a good contract. Dixon mentioned that the town trails have been neglected for 3 years 
and this would help sustain them. Walker said that Friends have experienced trail workers 
and that the town is getting a bargain. Stroope brought up that the requested PRT 2022 
budget had not been added as a 2022 town budget line item. He did a cost comparison 
between the Friends and MHYC where MHYC is double the price. Trustee Guthrie said 
that town legal would review the contract. Dixon moved that the FoUPT agreement be 
recommended to the Board. Stroope seconded. Motion passed - 3/0. 

 
e. Stroope reminded PRT members that mandatory CIRSA training is April 19, 7:00-

9:00pm, at the Sallie Bush building. Scott said there will be YouTube live streaming also. 
 

f. Stroope talked about ribbon cuttings for the Fitness Court and ADA fishing pier project. 
He didn’t know if the town had had one before and wasn’t sure how to proceed. Dixon 
felt it was a Board decision and moved to recommend the ribbon cuttings to the 
Board. Stroope seconded. Motion passed - 3/0. 

 



 
 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Catamount Trail update - Stroope had passed an easement agreement from HGMFF legal 

to the town manager that afternoon.  
 

b. Wayfinding Signage update - Welcome Center sign is 2 weeks from completion. 
Refurbishing the current town signs will be taking place when weather permits. Dixon, as 
the Trail Ambassador rep, is excited about the Welcome Center sign to guide and educate 
hikers when the Ambassadors are not available. Stroope mentioned that the signage on 
Red Butte will be cohesive with the new town signage and will come before the PRT. 

 
c. Gazebo Park renovation - Town Manager Frank said that the Board approved the contract 

and that the contractor has been notified. A pre-project meeting will be set up, date TBD. 
Hoping to have the Stilling Basin RFP for the Board at the May 3rd meeting. 

 
d. Pool Park bathrooms - Town Manager Frank said that the Board had earmarked money 

for the bathrooms but the budget is for the building only, not the installation. Dixon 
replied that since the bathrooms will not be available and pool bathrooms are only for 
pool patrons, then Porta-potties need to be put at Maple Street for hikers. Walker said he 
had looked at the pool bathrooms and thought a reno on those bathrooms would be 
feasible. Frank replied there were concerns about the pool patron safety if the bathrooms 
were open for anyone. Also, the septic capacity is a concern. Walker replied there is an 
asset there and we need to use it. Stroope reminded that the town is responsible for public 
bathrooms as a part of the Fitness Court MOU. 

 
e. Bear proof trash cans update - the town has 3 bear proof trash cans, 2 at Gazebo Lake and 

1 at the tennis courts. Town manager Frank said an average cost of a bear proof trash can 
is about $2200.  

 
f. Fitness Court installation update - Stroope said that the install date will be May 23rd and 

the town provided WiFi should be available by May 26th for testing of the Fitness Court 
app. Dixon asked if there should be “Coming Soon” signs for curious people. Stroope 
said he would provide the signs. He will also provide a press release that would 
include the soft opening and ribbon cutting information.  

 
7. CORRESPONDENCE 
 No correspondence. 
 
 



 
8.  REPORTS 
 Dixon provided a Trail Ambassador report. Gearing up for the 2022 season. Recruitment 
posters have been posted. Recommended that a more visible trailhead sign be installed at the 
Catamount trailhead. Stroope said he had signage information that they are using on Red Butte 
that could be used at Catamount as well. This would include QR codes that use the WAZE app 
so no internet is needed. The QR codes could link to trail maps. Dixon also recommended that 
since all known trail encumbrances have been resolved that making a real trail map that could be 
used by Ambassadors would be helpful. Scott offered to make a trail map. Stroope suggested that 
PocketPals be used to keep the trail maps consistent. 
 
3. ADJOURNMENT at 4:40pm. 
 
 



PARK AVE

MYRTLE ST

U
TE

PASS AVE

S PRUCE AVE

PAN
H

AN
D
LEST

CA
TA

M
O

U
N

T
S
T

MOUNTA
IN

AVE

CHEY
EN

NE S
T

OLATHE ST

GRANDVIEW AVE

SPRUCEAVE

HONDO AVE

DOUGLA
S

PL

M
O

U
N

TAIN
 AVE

COLORADO
ST

AN
N

ST

GARFIELD

AVE

HOTEL
ST

FOSTER AVE

IO
N

A
AVE

ORA
ST

HONDO

AVE

FO
ST

ER
AV

E

MOUNT

ES THER
AVE

IONA
AVE

LA
KE

 ST

KANSAS
AVE

FOSTERAVE

ILLINOIS AVE

MIDLAN D

AVE

OAK
ST

ASPEN
ST

MAPL
E ST

MOUNTAIN
LN

PUEBLO AVE

DENVER AVE

CO
TTA

GE ST

HOWARD ST

FALLS AVE

PINE ST

IO

NATRL

M
O
UNTAIN

AVE

COLORADO ST

FLORENCE AVE

S EL PASO
AVE

G
RANT

AVE

BOULDER ST

GR
EE

N
M

TN
FA

LL
S

R
D

EL
PASO

TRL

W US HIGHWAY 24

W

US
HIGHW

AY
24

W
US HIGHWAY 24

BELVIDERE AVE

Town of Green Mountain Falls
Bear-Proof Trash Locations
            (proposed)



Current Location of Fishing Signs at
Gazebo





ATTENTION ANGLERS

THIS IS A STATE STOCKED WATER. A FISHING 
LICENSE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL ANGLERS OVER 15 

YEARS OLD.

THE DAILY BAG LIMIT FOR TROUT IS 4 FISH.

PLEASE GO ONLINE
FOR THE 

FULL FISHING 
REGULATIONS.

CPW.STATE.CO.US

CONÉCTATE EN LÍNEA 
PARA EL

REGLAMENTO DE PESCA 
COMPLETO.

CPW.STATE.CO.US

FISHING WITH LIVE BAIT FISH AND RELEASING 
BAIT FISH OR PET FISH IS PROHIBITED


	1 PRTAgenda5_11_2022
	4a PRT Meeting Minutes - April 13, 2022
	6a Current Location of Fishing Signs at Gazebo
	6a REG SIGN gmf



